FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place FARINGDON, Oxfordshire,

SN7 7HL Telephone 01367 240281

www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk: Sally Thurston



Minutes of the Community and Partnerships Committee held on Wednesday 5th July 2017 at 7.15pm in the Jubilee Room, the Pump House, Faringdon.

Present:	Cllrs:
Flesent.	Al Cane (Chair)
	David Barron
	Pauline Beesley
	Steve Leniec
	Mike Wise
10	
In Attendence	Rebekah Pugh (Deputy Town Clerk)
Attendance	Tim Vinall – Faringdon Scouts
1/4/17	Paul Rogers – Faringdon Rotary
1/4/1/	Apologies for Absence None Received
2/4/17	To Elect a Vice Chairman
2/4/1/	
	Cllr. Pauline Beesley was PROPOSED as Vice Chairman. This was
2/4/47	SECONDED and CARRIED.
3/4/17	Minutes of last meeting
	The minutes from the meeting held on 5th April 2017 were signed as a correct record.
4/4/17	Declarations of Interest
	None were made at this time
5/4/17	Public Question and Speaking Time
	None
6/4/17	Youth Groups Update
	Members received updates from the following Youth Groups:
	Paul Rogers – Chairman of Youth Services Faringdon Rotary gave an update which
	highlighted:
	 Overview of all the youth sessions that Rotary run including RotaKids,
	Trailblazers and Interact.
	 Interest in supporting activities for Young Carers in the town.
	 Activities and Competitions run by Rotary to engage young people
	Tim Vinall – Faringdon Scouts gave an update which highlighted:
	Pleased to attend the civic service followed by a very successful St Georges
	Parade. Tim requested it be minuted that he wished to express thanks to Phil
	Matson and the leisure services team for their excellent assistance with the
	road closures
	 New section now running in the Barber rooms
	 Oxjam large attendance from First Faringdon Scout Group
	Awarded growth champion certificate
	No further updates on premises but current system working well.
	Faringdon Baptist Church- the Deputy Town Clerk gave feedback from Simon
	Couzens:
	Rock Solid and Bridge groups continue to go from strength to strength
	Spree residential is arranged
	This was NOTED
7/4/17	Partnerships Update
	Members received updates from the following partnerships:
	The Place – minutes NOTED. It was proposed that additional feedback be given to full
	council. This was AGREED.

8/4/17	Bromsgrove Day Centre – report NOTED. 2. To allocate Councillor representatives to main partnerships – it was PROPOSED that this be deferred until further work had taken place by this committee this was SECONDED and RESOLVED. Community Engagement
	Members received and NOTED a report.
9/4/17	Community Events Members received a proposal to facilitate three community events per year this was NOTED and AGREED in principle but it was felt more information was needed
10/4/17	 Community Cinema a) Update received and NOTED b) It was PROPOSED to approve funds from YS operating reserves after ensuring there were no restrictions on the money to run an outdoor cinema at Tuckers Park on 25th August 2017 this was SECONDED and RESOLVED
11/4/17	 Faringdon Youth Services a) Members considered updated policies. It was PROPOSED that these Policies were adopted with the amendment of adding staff discretion be allowed on the payment of subs. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED. b) Reports from both Senior Youth Workers were received and NOTED. Cllr. Leniec wished to express special thanks to all involved in our AAA group as a recent donation has really highlighted the excellent work of this session. c) Members received an update on funding from other parishes for non resident members of our AAA group. It was PROPOSED that the Deputy Clerk in conjunction with the Chair approach the Chaiman of applicable Parishes to seek funding. This was Agreed d) Members received and NOTED the Summer activities Leaflet.

The meeting closed at 9.04pm